3/30/24, 2:53 PM Mail - Senthil Raj P - Outlook

Re: Approval for RFID reader

Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Sat 3/30/2024 12:54 PM

To:Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Cc:Bangalore IT <bangalore.it@blrlounge.in>

Approved

Regards,

Nikhil
9820171661

Get Outlook for Android

From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 12:16:29 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Bangalore IT <bangalore.it@blrlounge.in>

Subject: Approval for RFID reader

Dear Nikhil,
Kindly request you approval to buy Access Door RFID reader for 080 D2 VIP Zone.

Note : Existing one was mother board faulty and not repairable.

Best Regards,

Senthil Raj P.

Sr.Manager - IT.

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd.

© +91 - 9789079708 | & www.travelfoodservices.com

For support, contact:
T1 - Help Desk : & bangalore.it@blrlounge.in

Mob No. :©+91 - 86575 41674
T2 - Help Desk : = t2.blr@travelfoodservices.com
Mob No. :©+91 - 81475 31664

IT Support processes : Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.

Self Service : https://app.assetinfinity.io/login

Disclaimer : Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised.
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